

# Liberato D. Buenafe Jr.

B-48 NIA Road Pinyahan Quezon City  
liberatobuenafe11@gmail.com  
+63942-018-8993



## Professional Summary

Skilled kitchen steward has a good understanding of the importance of keeping a kitchen clean and organized to help chefs. Have excellent interpersonal skills and a good knowledge of appropriate sanitation standards. Has a High School Diploma and more than 5 years of experience working as a Kitchen Steward.

## Core Qualifications

- Good cleaning and sanitation skills.
- Efficient and organized.
- Is a good team member.
- Completes all closing duties in an efficient manner.
- Dedicated to helping the kitchen run smoothly.
- Knowledgeable about food safety standards.

## Work Experience

### STEWARD

4M Resources Limited and Allied Services Corp.  
**Asian Development Bank** - Mandaluyong City  
December 15, 2015 – February 19, 2021

### KITCHEN HELPER

TEJ Natural Products Incorporated  
**SM Supermarkets (Rotisserie)**  
July 2010 – January 2015

### STEWARD

Manila Marriott Hotel  
Pasay City  
September 2015 - December 2015

## Educational Attainments

Secondary:

### Graduated

Jose Fabella Memorial School  
2002 – 2007

Primary:

### Graduated

Andres Bonifacio Integrated School  
1995 – 2002


## Character Reference

Mr. Samuel Alferes  
**Steward Supervisor**  
SAVOY HOTEL MANILA – Pasay City  
+63929-451-8599

Ms. Zenny Batalla  
**Coordinator**  
4M Resources Limited and Allied Services Corp  
+63905-424-8105

Mr. Eduardo Sodiu  
**Steward Supervisor**  
MACROASIA CATERING SERVICES  
Asian Development Bank – Mandaluyong City  
+63929-495-7933

I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and beliefs.

  
Liberato D. Buenafe Jr.  
Applicant's Signature